

INFORMATION PRODUCT FEE SCHEDULE

Applicable from: <u>1 February</u><u>6 June</u> 2022

(Version 10.<u>12</u>)







CONTENTS

GENERAL	1
DIRECT ACCESS FEES	3
REDISTRIBUTION LICENCE FEES	5
Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees	5
Delayed Redistribution Licence Fees	6
WHITE LABEL FEES	9
PUBLIC DISPLAY FEES	11
DISPLAY USE FEES	12
NON-PROFESSIONAL FEES ¹	14
PAGE VIEW FEES [*]	15
NON-DISPLAY USE FEES	16
Category 1 Non-Display Use Fees: Trading as a Principal	16
Category 2 Non-Display Use Fees: Broking/Agents	18
Category 3 Non-Display Use Fees: Trading Platform	20
Category 4 Non-Display Use Fees: Other	22
Category 5 Non-Display Use Fees: Index Creation for Redistribution	23
Category 6 Non-Display Use Fees: Creation of Original Created Works for Redistribution	24
CFD USE FEES	26
Basic CFD Licence Fees	26
CFD User Fees	26
CFD White Label Fees	28



GENERAL

This Information Product Fee Schedule describes the Information Products marketed by Euronext and the corresponding Fees. It forms an integral part of the agreement between the Contracting Party and Euronext, as well as the Euronext Subscriber Terms and Conditions, that refer to this Information Product Fee Schedule. All capitalised terms used, but not defined herein have the same meaning as defined in that agreement or Euronext Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

The Fee model applicable to Information Products distinguishes by scope and scale of use of the Information. Where scope and scale are distinguished by use type, customer category and unit of count.

All Fees stated in this Information Product Fee Schedule are in Euro, excluding sales tax (VAT) and applicable per month. If not stated otherwise in this Information Product Fee Schedule, Fees are to be paid on a cumulative basis.

Available Information is offered at different levels of depth. These levels are described in the following table:

Level 2	 The full depth of the order book of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on the applicable market(s). Level 2 also includes Level 1 and Last Price:
	The best bid and offer per financial instrument, i.e. prices and quantities, of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on the applicable market(s) and the number of orders at each price level. It also includes the indicative matching price and volume.
	 The traded prices and quantities, open, high, low and closing prices of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on book and/or off book on the applicable market(s).
	 The opening and closing messages relative to the characteristics of the financial instruments for the trading session.
Level 1	The best bid and offer per financial instrument, i.e. prices and quantities, of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on the applicable market(s) and the number of orders at each price level. It also includes the indicative matching price and volume.
	Level 1 also includes Last Price:
	 The traded prices and quantities, open, high, low and closing prices of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on book and/or off book on the applicable market(s).
	 The opening and closing messages relative to the characteristics of the financial instruments for the trading session.
Last Price	 The traded prices and quantities, open, high, low and closing prices of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on book and/or off book on the applicable market(s). The opening and closing messages relative to the characteristics of the financial instruments for the trading session.
	the trading session.
Reference Price	 the last traded prices, volume, symbol, name and timestamp of the applicable financial instrument(s) traded on book and/or off book on the applicable market(s). It does not include the open, high, low and closing prices.

The Fees do not include any fees for services necessary for accessing and utilising the Information Products (including connectivity services), as such services are provided by third parties.

Euronext reserves the right to change the content of the Information Products and Fees in accordance with the terms of the applicable agreement between the Contracting Party and Euronext, and/or the Euronext Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

Euronext does not condition the purchase of Information Products upon additional services, i.e. Information Products are made available unbundled. Such additional services are understood to include the provision of data other than pre- and post- trade transparency data (e.g. ESG data, data analytics).

Note, if the Information is directly or indirectly purchased, the content of such Information may be limited, i.e. may not contain all elements of the Information Product as described in this Schedule.

DIRECT ACCESS FEES

Direct Access Fees are charged for the right to have Direct Access to the respective Real Time Information Product, i.e. through a direct connection with <u>the infrastructure operated by</u> Euronext via the Secure Financial Transaction Infrastructure (**SFTI**[®]),and/or any of its Affiliates, including co-location, in <u>a Data</u> <u>Centre and/or a Euronext PoP, in</u> accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA).

Direct Access Fees apply once per Contracting Party, per Information Product.

The Direct Access Fees are waived if (i) the Contracting Party and/or Affiliate that obtained Direct Access to Real Time Information is a Trading Member and/or (ii) the Contracting Party already pays the Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees for the respective Information Products.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

Euronext All Indices €728.50

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€4,275.05	€1,132.50
Euronext Continental Equities	€3,949.60	€1,000.55
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€1,304.65	€652.30
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€947.85	€473.95
Euronext Fixed Income	€526.60	€263.30

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€207.25	€103.65
Oslo Børs Equities*	€300.40	€124.90
* If the Contracting Party pays the Direct Access Fee for Osle Per	- Equition Lovel 2 or Oclo Pars Equition Last Price, the	Contracting Darty and /or its Affiliatos will not be

* If the Contracting Party pays the Direct Access Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and/or its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional fee for the right to obtain Direct Access to the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information.

	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€87.10	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€914.35	€483.35
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€842.55	€421.25

I

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€368.60
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

REDISTRIBUTION LICENCE FEES

Redistribution Licence Fees are charged to Redistributors (including Sub Vendors) for the right to Redistribute Real Time and/or Delayed Information Products in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA). These Fees do not apply to Redistributors that solely Publicly Display Real Time Information which is included in the <u>Public Display Fees</u>.

Redistribution Licence Fees apply once per Contracting Party, per Information Product.

Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees include the Delayed Redistribution of the respective Information Products.

REAL TIME REDISTRIBUTION LICENCE FEES

The Standard Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees include the Redistribution of Real Time and Delayed Information Products, including the Redistribution to Non-Professional Subscribers.

The Non-Professional Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees are available for Trading Members that have a membership for and are active on the respective Euronext market and include the Redistribution of Real Time and Delayed Information Products solely to Non-Professional Subscribers.

The Real Time Redistribution Licence Fees do not include the Real Time Public Display of the respective Information Products.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD	NON-PROFESSIONAL
Euronext All Indices*	€728.50	€364.25

* It does not include the right to Redistribute Information relating to the FTSEurofirst 100 and the FTSE Eurofirst 80 indices and such other FTSEurofirst indices that may be introduced by Euronext from time to time ("FTSEurofirst Indices"). The Contracting Party and its Affiliates are not permitted to Redistribute Information relating to the FTSEurofirst Indices.

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD				NON-PRC	FESSIONAL
	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€4,275.05	€3,686.25	€1,132.50	€2,137.50	€1,579.80	€566.25
Euronext Continental Equities	€3,949.60	-	€1,000.55	€1,974.75	-	€500.30
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€1,304.65	-	€652.30	€652.30	-	€326.20
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€947.85	-	€473.95	€473.95	-	€236.95
Euronext Fixed Income	€526.60	-	€263.30	€263.30	-	€131.65

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	STANDARD		NON-PROFESSIO	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€1,579.80	€631.95	€789.95	€316.00
Oslo Børs Equities*	€1,717.15	€761.35	€858.60	€380.70

* If the Contracting Party pays the Standard or Non-Professional Real Time Redistribution Licence Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Redistribute the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in accordance with the Standard or Non-Professional Real Time Redistribution Licence, as applicable.

	STANDARD		NO	N-PROFESSIONAL
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€354.60 -		Not Permitted	Not Permitted

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD		NON-PROFESSION	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€914.35	€483.35	€457.15	241.65
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€842.55	€421.25	Not Permitted	Not Permitted

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

		STANDARD	NO	N-PROFESSIONAL
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€368.60	-	Not Permitted
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	Not Permitted	-

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD	NON-PROFESSIONAL
VINX All*	-	Not Permitted
VINX Plus*		Not Permitted

* The Contracting Party is required to have a Standard Real Time Redistribution Licence for Euronext All Indices and/or Oslo Børs Equities Level 2, or provide proof to Euronext that it has the applicable licences in accordance with the 'Information Distribution Agreement' executed with Nasdaq OMX, to obtain the right to Redistribute Information relating to the Nordic Indices.

DELAYED REDISTRIBUTION LICENCE FEES

The Delayed Redistribution Licence Fees includes the Delayed Redistribution of Information Products. If the Contracting Party already pays the Real Time Redistribution Licence Fee for the respective Information Product, it is not required to pay the Delayed Redistribution Licence Fees for such Information Product in addition.

Delayed Redistribution Licence Fees include the Delayed Public Display of the respective Information Products.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

Euronext All Indices*

€364.25

* It does not include the right to Redistribute Information relating to the FTSEurofirst 100 and the FTSE Eurofirst 80 indices and such other FTSEurofirst indices that may be introduced by Euronext from time to time ("**FTSEurofirst Indices**"). The Contracting Party and its Affiliates are not permitted to Redistribute Information relating to the FTSEurofirst Indices.

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS¹

	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€1,068.80	€789.95	€566.25
Euronext Continental Equities	€947.85	-	€473.95
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€489.20	-	€244.60
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€316.00	-	€158.00
Euronext Fixed Income	€158.00	-	No Fee Until Further Notice

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€789.95	€316.00
Oslo Børs Equities*	€858.60	€380.70

* If the Contracting Party pays the Delayed Redistribution Licence Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Redistribute the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information.

	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€118.80	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS¹

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€322.70	€161.35
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€263.30	€131.65

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS¹

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€105.35
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

Information relating to the Nordic Indices.

VINX All*	-
VINX Plus*	
3771	edistribution Licence for Euronext All Indices and/or Oslo Børs Equities Level 2, or provide proof to
Euronext that it has the applicable licences in accordance with the	Information Distribution Agreement entered into with Nasdaq OMX, to obtain the right to Redistribute

¹ If the Contracting Party and its Affiliates do not generate a direct economic benefit from the Delayed Redistribution of this Information and do not charge their Client or other third party when Redistributing Delayed such Information (e.g. by requesting a license fee or general access fee), the Delayed Redistribution Licence Fee for such Information Products will not apply, provided that the Contracting Party indicates this in the Order Form. This includes the event in which the Contracting Party and its Affiliates solely publish Delayed Information on their website, but do not charge for access to the website.

WHITE LABEL FEES

White Label Fees are charged to Redistributors (including Sub Vendors) for the right to Redistribute Real Time and/or Delayed Information Products as part of a White Label Service in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA).

If the White Label Service Client already pays the Real Time Redistribution Licence Fee for the respective Information Product, it is not required to pay the Real Time and/or Delayed White Label Fee for such Information Product in addition, provided that Euronext has given prior written approval. In addition, if the White Label Service Client already pays the Delayed Redistribution Licence Fee for the respective Information Product, it is not required to pay the Delayed White Label Fee for such Information Product in addition, provided that Euronext has given prior written approval.

If the White Label Service Client already pays the Real Time White Label Fee for the respective Information Product for a White Label, it is not required to pay the Delayed White Label Fee for such Information Product for such White Label in addition.

White Label Fees apply once per White Label (i.e. White Label Service with a single commercial brand or identity), per Information Product.

The Public Display of Information Products is not accepted as a White Label Service.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	REAL TIME	DELAYED
Euronext All Indices	€392.25	€196.15

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS²

	REAL TIME					DELAYED
	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€1,068.80	€789.95	€566.25	€534.40	€394.95	€283.15
Euronext Continental Equities	€947.85	-	€ 473.95	€473.95	-	€236.95
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee	-	N/A*	No Fee	-	N/A*
	Until			Until		
	Further			Further		
	Notice			Notice		
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee	-	-	No Fee
			Until			Until
			Further			Further
			Notice			Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€489.20	-	€244.60	€244.60	-	€119.60
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€316.00	-	€158.00	€158.00	-	€78.95
Euronext Fixed Income	€158.00	-	No Fee	€78.95	-	No Fee
			Until			Until
			Further			Further
			Notice			Notice

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

		REAL TIME		DELAYED
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€789.95	€316.00	€394.95	€158.00
Oslo Børs Equities*	€858.60	€380.70	€429.30	€190.35

* If the Contracting Party pays the Real Time or Delayed White Label Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the licence to Redistribute the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information as part of a White Label Service Real Time or Delayed, as applicable.

		REAL TIME		DELAYED
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€118.80	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS²

	REAL TIME			DELAYED
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€322.70	€161.15	€161.35	€80.55
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€263.30	€131.65	€131.65	€63.25

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS²

		REAL TIME		DELAYED
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€131.65	-	€63.25
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until	-	No Fee Until	-
	Further Notice		Further Notice	

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	REAL TIME	DELAYED
VINX All	Not Permitted	Not Permitted
VINX Plus	Not Permitted	Not Permitted

² If the Contracting Party, its Affiliates and the White Label Service Client do not generate a direct economic benefit from the Delayed Redistribution of this Information and do not charge their Client or other third party when Redistributing Delayed such Information (e.g. by requesting a license fee or general access fee), the Delayed White Label Fee for such Information Products will not apply, provided that the Contracting Party indicates this in the Order Form. This includes the event in which the Contracting Party, its Affiliates and the White Label Service Client solely publish Delayed Information on their website, but do not charge for access to the website.

PUBLIC DISPLAY FEES

Public Display Fees are charged for the right to Publicly Display Real Time Information Products in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA).

It is not permitted to Publicly Display a Real Time Information Product when there is no Public Display Fee for that Information Product specified in this Information Product Fee Schedule.

The right to Publicly Display Delayed Information will be subject to the payment of the <u>Delayed</u> <u>Redistribution Licence Fees</u> for the respective Information Products.

Public Display Fees apply once per TV Channel, per Website and/or per Mobile Application, per Information Product, as applicable.

Euronext reserves the right to determine whether (i) any URL or group of URLs should be regarded as a separate Website (ii) any application software should be regarded as a separate Mobile Application and (iii) any television content should be regarded as a separate TV Channel for Fee purposes, taking into account the guidelines set out in the EMDA Public Display Policy.

	TV CHANNEL	WEBSITE/MOBILE APPLICATION
CAC 40 [®] & CAC 40 [®] ESG	€100.05	€121.10
AEX®	€78.95	€100.05
Bel 20®	€52.65	€78.95
OBX [®]	€52.65	€78.95
OSEBX [®]	€52.65	€78.95
ISEQ20®	€52.65	€78.95
PSI-20 [®] (PSI [®] , as of March 2022) [®]	€52.65	€52.65
Euronext 100®	€52.65	€52.65
Next 150 [®]	€52.65	€52.65
AMX®	€52.65	€52.65
ASCX®	€52.65	€52.65
MIB [®] ESG	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	TV CHANNEL	WEBSITE/MOBILE APPLICATION
	Reference Prices	Reference Prices
Euronext Cash – All Markets	€4,296.65	€7,599.70
Euronext Cash – Paris Markets	€1,579.80	€2,896.35
Euronext Cash – Amsterdam Markets	€1,316.55	€1,843.15
Euronext Cash – Brussel Markets	€1,000.55	€1,316.55
Euronext Cash – Oslo Markets	€1,000.55	€1,316.55
Euronext Cash – Lisbon Markets	€789.95	€1,053.25
Euronext Cash – Dublin Markets	€789.95	€1,053.25

DISPLAY USE FEES

Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products in a display manner in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions. These Fees are only waived for EIF Sites, Operational Use, educational establishments, companies listed on (one of) the Euronext markets, and National Competent Authorities (NCAs) that supervise Euronext, in accordance with the applicable Use Policy and/or Redistribution Policy.

No Display Use Fees are charged for the Use of Delayed Information.

Display Use Fees apply once per Reportable Unit which has the ability to access Real time Information at any time within the relevant calendar month, per Information Product.

The unit of count is either each Device, each User per Source (available in case of Recipient-Controlled Information only), or each Natural User. A choice can be made between these units of count. If the Contracting Party selects Natural User as its unit of count, the Contracting Party requires prior written approval from Euronext as certain eligibility criteria have to be met in accordance with the EMDA Natural User Policy. After the Contracting Party submitted a Natural User Application Form to Euronext, Euronext will assess if the Contracting Party and its Affiliates meet all eligibility criteria and the Contracting Party's ability to accurately control and administer the Natural User unit of count by validating the number of Natural Users prior to giving approval to the Contracting Party.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD	NATURAL USER ¹
Euronext All Indices	€19.60	€22.50

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD				NAT	URAL USER ¹
	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€101.55	€71.60	€20.40	€117.60	€83.20	€23.80
Euronext Continental Equities	€94.75	-	€17.95	€109.55	-	€21.10
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€32.60	-	€16.30	€38.00	-	€19.05
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€21.10	-	€10.50	€24.20	-	€12.15
Euronext Fixed Income	€10.50	-	€5.30	€12.65	-	€6.30

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	STANDARD			NATURAL USER ¹
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€21.10	€8.45	€23.20	€9.25
Oslo Børs Equities*	€31.60	€10.20	€36.35	€11.70

* If the Contracting Party pays the Display Use Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party, its Affiliates and its Subscribers will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, , Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a display manner.

	STANDARD			NATURAL USER ¹
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€8.85	-	€10.20	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD			NATURAL USER ¹
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€36.60	€18.30	€42.75	€21.40
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€15.80	€7.35	€18.45	€9.20

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

		STANDARD		NATURAL USER ¹
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€7.35	-	€8.45
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	STANDARD	NATURAL USER ¹
VINX All*	€1.50	Not Permitted
VINX Plus	€11.00	Not Permitted

* An additional fee of € 5.50 is applicable for Nasdaq OMX subscribers in accordance with the 'Information Distribution Agreement' entered into with Nasdaq OMX.

¹ Please note, the Natural User Fees will apply to the Internal Use of the respective Information Products by Contracting Parties qualified for Natural User in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), more specifically the EMDA Natural User Policy. The Natural User Fees will apply instead of the Standard Display Use Fees.

NON-PROFESSIONAL FEES¹

Non-Professional Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products displayed in an automated and/or streaming manner, in accordance with the criteria and requirements for Non-Professional Subscribers outlined in the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA). When all criteria and requirements are met, the Non-Professional Fee applies instead of the Display Use Fee for Subscribers that fall under the category Non-Professional Subscriber.

When there is no Non-Professional Fee for an information Product specified in this Information Product Fee Schedule, the respective Display Use Fees will apply.

No Non-Professional Fees are charged for the Use of Delayed Information.

Non-Professional Fees apply once per Device that accessed the respective Information Product at any time during the relevant calendar month, per Information Product.

NON-PROFESSIONAL PREMIUM		
Euronext All Indices		
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	Level 2	
Euronext Dublin Equities	Level 2	€
Oslo Børs Equities	Level 2	
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	Level 1	

NON-PROFESSIONAL BASIC		
Euronext All Indices		
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	Level 1	
Euronext Dublin Equities	Level 1	€1.
Oslo Børs Equities	Level 1	
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	Level 1	

NO	NON-PROFESSIONAL WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES					
	Euronext Warrants and Certificates	Level 2	No Fee Until Further Notice			

¹ The Non-Professional Fees are capped at €55,500.00 a month, provided that all Non-Professional Subscribers' Use is reported in accordance with the EMDA Reporting Policy. This cap applies once per Contracting Party and/or once per White Label (i.e. White Label Service with a single commercial brand or identity), as applicable.

PAGE VIEW FEES*

Page View Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products displayed in a nonautomated and/or snapshot manner, in accordance with the criteria and requirements for Non-Professional Subscribers outlined in the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA). When all criteria and requirements are met, the Page View Fees applies instead of the Non-Professional Fees or Display Use Fees for Subscribers that fall under the category Non-Professional Subscriber.

When there is no Page View Fees for an Information Product specified in this Information Product Fee Schedule, the respective Non-Professional Fees or Display Use Fees will apply.

No Page View Fees are charged for the Use of Delayed Information.

Page View Fees apply once per Page View requested (which may contain up to 40 quotes) during the relevant calendar month.

PAGE VIEWS	1
1 st to 250.000 th	€0.026
250.001st to 1.000.000th	€0.003
1.000.001 st to 2.000.000 th	€0.001
2.000.001 st to 5.000.000 th	€0.000€
5.000.001 st to 10.000.000 th	€0.000
10.000.001 st and above	€0.000

*ONLY AVAILABLE FOR:

- Euronext 100[®], Next 150[®], CAC 40[®], CAC 40[®] ESG, AEX[®], Bel 20[®], OBX[®], OSEBX[®], ISEQ 20[®], PSI-20[®] (PSI[®], as of March 2022)[®] and MIB[®] ESG.
- Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Last Price and 10(ten) best bid/ask prices
- Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives Level 1 and related Information for all series of put and call options on the same underlying (this is considered to be an "options chain")

NON-DISPLAY USE FEES

Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products in a non-display manner in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

No Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the Use of Delayed Information.

Non-Display Use Fees apply once per category of Non-Display Use, per Contracting Party, per Information Product.

The Contracting Party either pays the Non-Display Enterprise Fee or, if available, the Non-Display Restricted Fee for the respective category of Non-Display Use and Information Product. The Non-Display Enterprise Fee includes the Restricted Non-Display Use of the respective category of Non-Display Use and Information Product.

The **Non-Display Enterprise Fee** applies to the Contracting Party, irrespective of the Contracting Party's and its Affiliates' Devices entitled to access the relevant Information Product and enabled to engage in the relevant category of Non-Display Use at any point in time.

The **Non-Display Restricted – Premium Fee** applies to the Contracting Party and solely allows for Restricted - Premium Non-Display Use and, in addition, any (unlimited) Managed Non-Display Use of Information. Restricted – Premium Non-Display Use means where the Contracting Party and its Affiliates together have entitled a maximum sum of 50 Devices to have access to the relevant Information Product and enabling such Devices to engage in the relevant category of Non-Display Use at any time during the relevant calendar month. Note, whenever a Device has the ability to access the relevant Information Product multiple times simultaneously (i.e. multiple instances entitled per Access ID, also referred to as max count higher than one), each instance should be counted as a Device.

The **Non-Display Restricted – Basic Fee** applies to the Contracting Party and solely allows for Restricted -Basic Non-Display Use and, in addition, any (unlimited) Managed Non-Display Use of Information. Restricted - Basic Non-Display Use means where the Contracting Party and its Affiliates together have entitled a maximum sum of 10 Devices to have access to the relevant Information Product and enabling such Devices to engage in the relevant category of Non-Display Use at any time during the relevant calendar month. Note, whenever a Device has the ability to access the relevant Information Product multiple times simultaneously (i.e. multiple instances entitled per Access ID, also referred to as max count higher than one), each instance should be counted as a Device.

The Contracting Party is solely permitted to subscribe for Restricted – Premium or Restricted – Basic Non-Display Use if it can and will provide (auditable) records/ proof of its Restricted – Premium or Restricted -Basic Non-Display Use to Euronext on Euronext's request.

CATEGORY 1 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: TRADING AS A PRINCIPAL

Category 1 Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products, in whole or in part, as part of the Non-Display Trading Activities as a principle in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
Euronext All Indices	€643.15	€528.25	€325.15

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

				ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED	- PREMIUM		RESTRIC	TED - BASIC
		Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Ca	ronext Continental sh (Consolidated ck)	€4,364.20	€3,200.55	€ 860.30	€3,584.65	€2,628.80	€706.70	€2,308.50	€1,686.45	€509.60
	Euronext Continental Equities	€4,200.80	-	€786.75	€3,450.35	-	€646.25	€2,223.60	-	€465.10
	Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
	Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
	Euronext ETFs and Funds	€2,250.15	-	€529.40	€1,848.20	-	€434.85	€163.10	-	€81.50
	Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€1,410.55	-	€416.70	€1,158.55	-	€342.30	€105.35	-	€52.65
	Euronext Fixed Income	€769.45	-	€384.70	€631.95	-	€316.00	€52.65	-	€26.35

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€653.00	€261.85	€527.35	€211.45	€210.95	€84.60
Oslo Børs Equities*	€946.30	€315.50	€764.25	€254.75	€305.70	€101.90

* If the Contracting Party pays the Category 1 Non-Display Use Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a non-display manner in accordance with Enterprise, Restricted-Premium or Restricted-Basic Category 1 Non-Display Use Licence, as applicable.

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€274.40	-	€221.65	-	€88.65	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€1,964.45	€980.90	€1,613.55	€805.60	€188.20	€96.65
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€737.25	€352.65	€605.60	€289.65	€78.95	€31.60

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€512.90	-	€421.25	-	€31.60
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
VINX All	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice
VINX Plus	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice

CATEGORY 2 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: BROKING/AGENTS

Category 2 Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products, in whole or in part, as part of the Non-Display Trading Activities to facilitate customers' business in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
Euronext All Indices	€643.15	€528.25	€325.15

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE				RESTRICTED - PREMIUM			RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€4,364.20	€3,200.55	€860.30	€3,584.65	€2,628.80	€706.70	€2,308.50	€1,686.45	€509.60	

Euronext Continental Equities	€4,200.80	-	€786.75	€3,450.35	-	€646.25	€2,223.60	-	€465.10
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice		N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€2,250.20	-	€529.40	€1,848.20	-	€434.85	€163.10	-	€81.50
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€1,410.55	-	€416.70	€1,158.55	-	€342.30	€105.35	-	€52.65
Euronext Fixed Income	€769.45	-	€384.70	€631.95	-	€316.00	€52.65	-	€26.35

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

		ENTERPRISE	RESTR	ICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext Dublin Equities	€653.00	€261.85	€527.35	€211.45	€210.95	€84.60	
Oslo Børs Equities*	€946.30	€315.50	€764.25	€254.75	€305.70	€101.90	

* If the Contracting Party pays the Category 2 Non-Display Use Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a non-display manner in accordance with the Enterprise, Restricted-Premium or Restricted-Basic Category 2 Non-Display Use Licence, as applicable.

		ENTERPRISE	RESTR	CTED - PREMIUM	R	ESTRICTED - BASIC
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€274.40	-	€221.65	-	€88.65	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

		ENTERPRISE	RESTR	ICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€1,964.45	€980.90	€1,613.55	€805.60	€188.20	€96.65	
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€737.25	€352.65	€605.60	€289.65	€78.95	€31.60	

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

		ENTERPRISE	RESTR	ICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext APA Trades	-	€512.90	-	€421.25	-	€31.60	

Euronext APA (SI)	No Fee Until	-	No Fee Until	-	No Fee Until	-
Quotes	Further Notice		Further Notice		Further Notice	

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
VINX All	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice
VINX Plus	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice

CATEGORY 3 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: TRADING PLATFORM

Category 3 Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use the respective Real Time Information Products, in whole or in part, as part of the Non-Display Trading Activities for the purpose of providing reference prices in the operation of one or more trading platforms including, but not restricted to Multilateral Trading Facilities (MTFs), alternative trading systems, broker crossing networks and dark pools in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

For Systematic Internalisers (SIs) the Category 3 Non-Display Use licence includes the right to Redistribute the prices/quotes from its SI platform that are (i) derived from the respective Real Time Information Products and (ii) Original Created Works, without being required to obtain a Category 6 Non-Display Use licence.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
Euronext All Indices	€706.45	€587.15	€341.40

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

			ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED	- PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€4,801.15	€3,521.00	€946.45	€3,990.05	€2,926.15	€786.55	€2,423.95	€1,770.75	€535.15
Euronext Continental Equities	€4,621.20	-	€865.55	€3,840.50	-	€719.30	€2,334.80	-	€488.35
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block		-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-		No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice

Euronext ETFs and Funds	€2,451.85	-	€576.90	€2,037.60	-	€479.45	€171.25	-	€85.55
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€1,536.95	-	€454.10	€1,277.30	-	€377.40	€110.60	-	€55.30
Euronext Fixed Income	€838.40	-	€419.15	€696.70	-	€348.40	€55.30	-	€27.60

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

		ENTERPRISE	RESTR	ICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC		
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext Dublin Equities	€747.05	€ 299.50	€581.40	€233.15	€221.50	€88.80	
Oslo Børs Equities*	€1,082.65	€ 360.90	€842.60	€280.90	€321.00	€107.00	

* If the Contracting Party pays the Category 3 Non-Display Use Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a non-display manner in accordance with the Enterprise, Restricted-Premium or Restricted-Basic Category 3 Non-Display Use Licence, as applicable.

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€314.00	-	€244.35	-	€93.10	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		RESTR	RICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€2,140.50	€1,068.75	€1,778.95	€888.20	€197.65	€101.50
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€803.35	€384.25	€667.65	€319.30	€82.90	€33.15

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRIC	CTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€558.85	-	€464.45	-	€33.15
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
VINX All	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice
VINX Plus	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice

CATEGORY 4 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: OTHER

Category 4 Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products, in whole or in part, as part of Other Non-Display Activities in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions. It includes but is not limited to quantitative analysis, fund administration, portfolio management, risk management and compliance. It also includes the Non-Display Use of Information as part of Index Creation and/or the Creation of other Original Created Works for the purpose of the Internal Use of such Original Created Works created.

In the event that the Contracting Party has a Category 1 Non-Display Use license and/or a Category 2 Non-Display Use license for an Information Product, the Contracting Party is not required to obtain a Category 4 Non-Display Use license for its and its Affiliates' Non-Display Use of such Information Product for risk management for trading-based activities where the Contracting Party and its Affiliates act as a principal (i.e. acting on its own name and for its own account) and/or a broker (i.e. acting in its client's name and for its client's account).

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
Euronext All Indices	€381.70	€313.55	€200.25

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

				ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED	- PREMIUM		RESTRIC	TED - BASIC
		Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
C	uronext ontinental Cash Consolidated Pack)	€1,878.65	€1,279.10	€354.70	€1,543.05	€1,050.60	€291.35	€977.90	€675.40	€186.90
	Euronext Continental Equities	€1,784.00	-	€316.40	€1,465.30	-	€259.85	€940.00	-	€169.85
	Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*	No Fee Until Further Notice		N/A*
	Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
	Euronext ETFs and Funds	€972.85	-	€243.25	€799.10	-	€199.70	€122.35	-	€61.10
	Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€706.85	-	€208.70	€580.60	-	€171.40	€78.95	-	€39.50
	Euronext Fixed Income	€471.25	-	€168.30	€387.05	-	€138.25	€39.50	-	€19.70

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	ENTERPRISE		RESTR	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext Dublin Equities	€326.80	€131.05	€263.65	€105.70	€105.45	€42.30	
Oslo Børs Equities*	€473.65	€157.90	€382.10	€127.35	€152.85	€50.95	

* If the Contracting Party pays the Category 4 Non-Display Use Fee for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, , Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a nondisplay manner in accordance with the Enterprise, Restricted-Premium or Restricted-Basic Category 4 Non-Display Use Licence, as applicable.

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€137.35	-	€110.80	-	€44.35	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€756.30	€274.60	€621.25	€225.55	€391.30	€120.85
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€350.05	€168.30	€287.50	€138.25	€181.70	€90.85

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE		REST	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM		RESTRICTED - BASIC	
	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	Level 2	Last Price	
Euronext APA Trades	-	€148.15	-	€121.65	-	€71.10	
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	ENTERPRISE	RESTRICTED - PREMIUM	RESTRICTED - BASIC
VINX All	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice
VINX Plus	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice	No Fee Until Further Notice

CATEGORY 5 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: INDEX CREATION FOR REDISTRIBUTION

The Category 5 Non-Display Use Fee is charged for the right to Use the Real Time Information, in whole or in part, for the calculation of one or more indices that will be Redistributed. Where such index is calculated on behalf of a third party and some or all of the intellectual property rights of whatsoever nature in that

index will vest in that third party or its licensors (i.e. an Index Provider Service), the Category 5 Non-Display Use Fees apply to the Contracting Party and the third party or its licensors.

The Category 5 Non-Display Use Fee is based on the number of third parties that receive and access, via the Contracting Party, its Affiliates and/or one or more third parties, indices that are calculated by the Contracting Party and/or its Affiliates using the Real Time Information.

In the event that the indices, calculated by the Contracting Party and/or its Affiliates using Real Time Information, are solely publicly displayed (i.e. if such indices are solely Redistributed without the requirement of registration of access IDs to access and/or view such indices and no charges are applicable to access and/or view such indices), the tier of 1-10 third parties shall apply.

The Non-Display Use of Real Time Information in the calculation of indices for the sole purpose of the Internal Use of such indices is categorized as Category 4 Non-Display Use and is subject to the respective <u>Category 4 Non-Display Use Fees</u> for Other Non-Display Activities.

The Non-Display Use of Real Time Information in the calculation of the net asset value (or "**NAV**") and indicative net asset value (or "**iNAV**") is not Index Creation. Such Use is the Creation of Other Original Created Works.

TIER	CATEGORY 5 NON-DISPLAY USE FEE
Public display only / 1-10 third parties	€2,500.00
11-50 third parties	€3,800.00
51-100 third parties	€5,000.00
101-250 third parties	€6,400.00
251-400 third parties	€8,000.00
401-700 third parties	€8,600.00
> 700 third parties	€9,800.00

CATEGORY 6 NON-DISPLAY USE FEES: CREATION OF ORIGINAL CREATED WORKS FOR REDISTRIBUTION

Category 6 Non-Display Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Products, in whole or in part, for the Creation of Other Original Created Works that will be Redistributed.

The Non-Display Use of Real Time Information for the Creation of Other Original Created Works for the sole purpose of the Internal Use of such Original Created Works is categorized as Category 4 Non-Display Use and is subject to the respective <u>Category 4 Non-Display Use Fees</u> for Other Non-Display Activities.

If the Contracting Party was not required to pay the Category 6 Non-Display Use Fee for an Information Product for December 2021, as it already paid the Standard Real Time Redistribution Licence Fee for the respective Information Product, a transition period will apply to such Contracting Party. For the duration of the transition period a 50% discount on the Category 6 Non-Display Use Fees is given. The transition period will end at 30 September 2022, after which Euronext will, without further notice, charge the full Category 6 Non-Display Use Fees to such Contracting Party.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

Euronext All Indices

€728.50

EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	Level 2	Level 1	Last Price
Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack)	€4,275.05	€3,686.25	€1,132.50
Euronext Continental Equities	€3,949.60	-	€1,000.55
Euronext Best of Book	No Fee Until Further Notice	-	N/A*
Euronext Block	-	-	No Fee Until Further Notice
Euronext ETFs and Funds	€1,304.65	-	€652.30
Euronext Warrants and Certificates	€947.85	-	€473.95
Euronext Fixed Income	€526.60	-	€263.30

*Euronext Best of Book trades are included in the Euronext Continental Cash (Consolidated Pack), Euronext Continental Equities, Euronext Dublin Equities and Oslo Børs Equities Information Products, as applicable.

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Dublin Equities	€1,579.80	€631.95
Oslo Børs Equities*	€1,717.15	€761.35

* If the Contracting Party pays the Category 6 Non-Display Use Fees for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2 or Oslo Børs Equities Last Price, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use the respective level of Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in a nondisplay manner in accordance with the Category 6 Non-Display Use Licence.

	Level 2	Last Price
Nordic ABM	€354.60	-

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives	€914.35	€483.35
Euronext Commodity Derivatives	€842.55	€421.25

EURONEXT APA INFORMATION PRODUCTS

	Level 2	Last Price
Euronext APA Trades	-	€368.60
Euronext APA (SI) Quotes	No Fee Until Further Notice	-

NORDIC INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS

VINX All	No Fee Until Further Notice
VINX Plus	No Fee Until Further Notice

CFD USE FEES

CFD Use Fees are charged for the right to Use Real Time Information Product, in whole or in part, for the calculation and/or provision of prices for trading in contracts for difference (CFDs), spread betting, binary options and other instruments tradable on a CFD Platform in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA), Euronext Datafeed Subscriber Agreement (EDSA) and/or applicable Subscriber Terms and Conditions.

Depending on the scope of CFD Use the CFD Use Fees include a Basic CFD Licence Fee, CFD White Label Fees, and CFD User Fees.

No fees will apply to the CFD Use of Delayed Information.

BASIC CFD LICENCE FEES

The Basic CFD Licence Fees apply once per Contracting Party, per Information Product.

If the values or prices resulting from CFD Use of the Information constitute Information, the applicable Redistribution Licence Fees, White Label Fees and Display Use Fees apply in accordance with the Euronext Market Data Agreement (EMDA) and in addition to the Basic CFD Licence Fee.

Where a Contracting Party is subject to the Real Time Redistribution Licence Fee and the Basic CFD Licence Fee, the highest of both Fees for the respective Information Product will apply.

CFD USER FEES

The **CFD User Fees** apply if the values or prices calculated through the CFD Use of the Real Time Information constitute Original Created Works. The CFD User Fees for the applicable tier apply once per Contracting Party per information Product and in addition to the Basic CFD Licence Fee.

Tier 1 CFD User Fees – allows up to 500 (up to and including five hundred) Users to be enabled to access or trade on the CFD Platform(s) of, and/or in case of CFD White Label Services facilitated by, the Contracting Party.

Tier 2 CFD User Fees – allows up to 2.500 (up to and including two thousand five hundred) Users to be enabled to access or trade on the CFD Platform(s) of, and/or in case of CFD White Label Services facilitated by, the Contracting Party.

Tier 3 CFD User Fees – allows up to 10.000 (up to and including ten thousand) Users to be enabled to access or trade on the CFD Platform(s) of, and/or in case of CFD White Label Services facilitated by, the Contracting Party.

Tier 4 CFD User Fees – allows more than 10.000 (more than ten thousand) Users to be enabled to access or trade on the CFD Platform(s) of, and/or in case of CFD White Label Services facilitated by, the Contracting Party.

If the Contracting Party can and will provide (auditable) records/proof of the number of Active Users on Euronext's request, including during an Audit, the Contracting Party will be liable for the CFD User Fees based on the number of Active Users. For the purpose of this paragraph an Active User is defined as a User who during a particular month at one time held a position in an instrument where the value or price is calculated based on Real Time Information and constitutes an Original Created Work.

If a User has multiple accounts the Contracting Party is allowed to net these accounts with regard to the CFD User Fees, if it can be demonstrated that the account belongs to the same User. A Contracting Party needs to take into account all active accounts for CFD User Fees if this is not the case.

If the Contracting Party can provide proof, including during an Audit, that it already pays the Display Use Fees for a particular User for the respective Information Product, this User does not need to be taken into account for the CFD User Licence for such Information Product.

EURONEXT INDICES INFORMATION PRODUCTS			TIER 1 – UP TO 500 USERS	TIER 2 – UP TO 2,500 USERS	TIER 3 – UP TO 10,000 USERS	TIER 4 – MORE THAN 10,000 USERS	
Eu	ronext All Indices	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€2,918.65	-	-	-	-
		CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€2,911.55	€4,847.95	€6,421.20
EURONEXT CASH INFORMATION PRODUCTSTIER 1 - UP TO 500 USERSTIER 2 - UP TO 2,500 USERSTIER 3 - UP TO 10,000 USERSTIER 4 - MORE THAN 10,000 USERS							
	Euronext Continental	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€5,343.85	-	-	-	-
	Cash (Consolidated Pack) – Level 2	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€5,343.85	€8,015.75	€10,687.65
	Euronext Continental	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€3,159.65	-	-	-	-
	Cash (Consolidated Pack) – Level 1	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€3,159.65	€4,739.45	€6,319.30
	Euronext Continental	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€2,831.25	-	-	-	-
	Cash (Consolidated Pack) – Last Price	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€2,831.25	€4,246.90	€5,662.50
	Euronext Dublin	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€1,369.20	-	-	-	-
	Equities – Level 2	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€394.95	€1,737.80	€3,317.60
	Oslo Børs Equities –	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€1,649.60	-	-	-	-
	Level 2*	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€475.85	€2,093.75	€3,997.15

* If the Contracting Party pays the CFD Use Fees for Oslo Børs Equities Level 2, the Contracting Party and its Affiliates will not be required to pay an additional Fee for the right to Use Oslo Børs ETFs, Oslo Børs Fixed Income and/or Nordic ABM Information in accordance with the CFD Use Licence tier, as applicable.

EURONEXT DERIVATIVES INFORMATION PRODUCTS			TIER 1 - UP TO 500 USERS	TIER 2 - UP TO 2,500 USERS	TIER 3 - UP TO 10,000 USERS	TIER 4 – MORE THAN 10,000 USERS	
	Euronext Equity and	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€2,151.35	-	-	-	-
	Index Derivatives – Level 2	CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€2,151.35	€3,227.05	€4,302.75
	Euronext Equity and Index Derivatives – Last Price	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€1,074.20	-	-	-	-
		CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€1,074.20	€1,611.25	€2,148.30
	Euronext Commodity Derivatives – Level 2	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€1,579.80	-	-	-	-
		CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€1,579.80	€2,369.75	€3,159.65
	Euronext Commodity Derivatives – Last Price	Basic CFD Licence Fee	€789.90	-	-	-	-
		CFD User Fees	-	No Fee Until Further Notice	€789.95	€1,184.90	€1,579.80

CFD WHITE LABEL FEES

The **CFD White Label Fee** is charged for the right to engage in the provision of CFD White Label Services by creating and administering a CFD Platform on behalf of its CFD White Label Service Client(s), and where the values or prices for trading instruments tradable on such CFD Platform constitute Original Created Works.

The CFD White Label Fee applies once per White Label (i.e. CFD White Label Service with a single commercial brand or identity).

CFD White Label Fees are charged in addition to the respective Basic CFD Licence Fees and CFD User Fees.

CED	WHI	T	AD	- 1	
CFD	VVITI	161	.AD	EL I	F E E

€316.00